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Mr Paul Tosi Our ref: 13/19771
General Manager

Campbelitown City Council

PO Box 57

Campbelltown NSW 2560

Attention: Jeff Lawrence

Dear Mr Tosi

Campbelitown Local Environmental Plan 2013 - Request for Section 65 Certificate to
exhibit Draft LEP 2013

I am writing in response to your request for the certification of the draft Campbelltown Local
Environmental Plan 2013 (draft LEP) . | am pleased to advise that | have endorsed the draft
LEP for exhibition and have attached the section 65 certificate.

| recognise Council has worked hard to prepare the draft LEP and has sought to incorporate
both critical strategic improvements and new development proposals.

You will note that | have conditioned the section 65 certificate to ensure the agreed goals of
government are not hindered. These matters relate specifically to the proposed centres zones,
residential zones and acquisitions issues.

| appreciate Council is seeking to recognise existing uses and functions within Centres,
including large government health and education sites, by zoning these sites to reflect their
current function. However | am concerned that the reduction in overall employment/commercial
zones may limit the medium and long term opportunity for business related growth and
redevelopment in centres which are well served by rail and other public transport.

As highlighted in both the Draft Metropolitan Strategy, 2031 and the Draft South West Sub-
Regional Strategy, it is important to achieve employment growth and intensification in
accessible centres. However, such intensification should not result in a reduction in business
uses in centres. Furthermore, both the Draft Metropolitan Strategy, 2031 and the Draft South
West Sub-Regional Strategy identify Campbelltown- Macarthur as an important major centre in
the region.

| thank Council for providing supplementary information on its centres and working with
Planning and Infrastructure to analyse its proposed zones on a centre by centre basis. In
particular, | must thank Council’s staff for the ongoing dialogue which has enabled us to work
together to analysis each site’s potential in terms of integrated land use and transport, adjoining
zoning pattern and existing usage.

Department of Planning & Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge Street Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 | T 029228 6111 | F 029228 6455 | www.planning.nsw.gov.au






































































































































































































































































































































































































